| wonder if you can look into this for me. Essentially we have planning approval for the works but requested
permission to remove an additional limb and James indicated that he could include this on the permission provided |

could explain exactly where it was and send a photo.

I look forward to hearing from you.



Dear James

Further to our email of 28" April 2017 (below) and our subsequent conversation on 15" May 2017. In order for you
to grant permission for the additional works not included in the current permission you asked me to send some
photos of the Ash Tree where we have asked permission for the lower limb to be removed (see details in my email
below).

The 1% photo shows the Ash tree from 14 Belsize Park Gardens. The tree is situated at the very front of the property
on the left hand side of the entrance pathway and it leans onto a waste bin enclosure. The 2™ photo is take from
the side of No 12 Belsize Park Gardens where you can hopefully see the lower limb crossing their entrance pathway.

If the photos needs any further clarification please let me know and | would be pleased to obtain the additional
permission for the tree surgeon to proceed.

Regards and thanks

Vicky Joseph

V J Management Limited
Tel : 020 8905 5544
Fax : 020 8905 5880

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is intended solely for the above-named recipient and it may contain confidential or privileged information. If you have
received it in error, please notify us by telephone and immediately delete the e-mail. You must not copy, distribute, disclose or take any action in reliance on
it.

Virus Notice: The contents of any attachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses which could damage your own computer system. While \VJ
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From: vicky@vjman.co.uk

Sent: 28 April 2017 10:54

To: 'Remmington, James' <James.Remmington@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 2017/1152/T 14 Belsize Park Gardens

Dear James



Further to your letter of 5% April 2017.

We have asked the tree surgeon, A V Woods, to look at the large lower limb of the larger of the two Ash Trees and
he has confirmed that he can include the removal of this limb whilst he is on site attending to the other works. As
he will need to arrange a 3 days parking suspension for the works in any event he has explained that it would be in
the best interests of the property to undertake all of the work at the same time. However | understand that we will
need permission from Camden to add the removal of the lower limb to the works that have already been given
permission for. As you will see we currently have permission to remove the smaller Ash Tree and to prune the larger
one back to previous reduction points. Could you please therefore confirm if this permission could be amended to
include removal of the lower limb of the larger Ash Tree.

Many thanks
Regards

Vicky Joseph

V J Management Limited
Tel : 020 8905 5544
Fax : 020 8905 5880
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received it in error, please notify us by telephone and immediately delete the e-mail. You must not copy, distribute, disclose or take any action in reliance on
it.

Virus Notice: The contents of any attachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses which could damage your own computer system. While \VJ
Management Limited has taken reasonable precautions to minimise the risk, we cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of
software viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.
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From: Remmington, James [mailto:James.Remmington@camden.gov.uk]
Sent: 05 April 2017 16:14

To: vicky@vjman.co.uk
Subject: Re: 2017/1152/T 14 Belsize Park Gardens

Dear Vicky Joseph,

Please see attached decision notice.
Kind regards,

James Remmington

Tree and Landscape Officer
Regeneration and Planning

Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 020 7974 4816
Web: camden.gov.uk

5 Pancras Square
London WC1H 8EQ

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer.



